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TO:  Cluster Superintendents and Building Principals 
 
FROM: Dawn A. Moore, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and    
  Instruction 
 
SUBJ:  Request for Communication to Present 6th Grade Parents/Guardians 
  Regarding the 2021-2022 WHRMS Gifted and Talented Nominations 
 
DATE: April 26, 2021 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of our request noted in this communication. 
 
In my role as the Warren Hills Regional Middle School’s Gifted and Talented Program Director, 
I am requesting your support in notifying the present 6th grade parents/guardians about the opening 
of our 2021-2022 Gifted and Talented Program nomination process and the nominating form. 
 
NOTE:  If a student is already in your Gifted and Talented Program, he/she does NOT need to 
apply for the middle school program.  Those already in your Gifted and Talented Program will be 
notified with a letter from us by June, as in years past. 
 
Attached is the following document for your review: Warren Hills Regional Middle School 2021-
2022 Nomination Form and Reference Chart.  Please distribute through your communication 
channels, be it your website, newsletter, twitter, and/or other means, the electronic copy of the 
nomination form and the due date of Monday, May 17, 2021 for any student who is not currently 
in your Gifted and Talented Program and who would like to be considered. Also, if it meets your 
approval, please pass this information along to your district’s Gifted and Talented teacher(s). 
 
I am most appreciative of your review and support.  If there are any question, please contact me 
directly at moored@warrenhills.org. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Dawn 
 
 
 


